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Peter B. Bloch, Esq. Thomas D. Murphy

Administrative Judge Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Board

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. James H. Carpenter

Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board

U.&. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

In the Matter of
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY, et al.
(Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2)

Dear Judge Bloch:

The Staff suggests that a topic to be discussed at tomorrow’s
meeting among the Board and parties is the scope of subject matter
upon which questions may be propounded in discovery. 1In spite of
past orders by the Licensing Board (e.g., Memorandum and Order,
dated June 2, 1994), it is apparent that this matter is not
understood by the parties.

Questioning during depositions has included issues not currently
admitted in this proceeding.

Sincerely,

ot 42, 4

Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff
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